Product Safety Recall

Beaver Lever Blocks Model 3S (250kg and 500kg)



Supplied by Bunzl Brands and Operations Pty Ltd from 1 January 2019 to 19 August 2021

Affected batch numbers: BJT0201; BJT0207; BJT0208; BJT2878; BJT2879; BJT2880; BJT2881; BJT4451.

Defect: Ball Bearings could be missing from the bearing in the Top Hook Assembly, which could cause the top hook to dislodge while load is suspended.

Hazard: If the hook detaches and the load falls, there is the risk of serious injury to the user and bystanders.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the product and check the batch number on the ID plate against the list of affected batch numbers. If the lever block is from one of the batches detailed above either take the product to the nearest Beaver Brands approved testing facility for testing or contact Beaver Brands to make arrangements to return the product for testing.

Product that passes testing will be returned at no cost. A refund or replacement will be provided for product that fails testing.

Product bearing a QC Passed sticker is not affected by this recall.

Contact Details: For further information, please contact Beaver Brands by phone on 02 8882 5838, by email on productrecalls@beaver.com.au or visit the website at www.beaver.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information
